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From: Russo, Robert V <RussoRV@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2012 11:06 AM
To: ' mon; H

Subject: RE: Invitation to connect on LinkedIn

Yes —it is a social networking site where you create a profile and post an online version of your resume. Former and
current colleagues and employers have the opportunity to write positive things about your work, all in the hope that it
can be used to find a future job. The nhetwork you create is with friends, but your profile is available to the public.

From: mon [mailto:monica.hanley |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:56 AM
To: H

Cc: Russo, Robert V ,
Subject: Re: Invitation to connect on LinkedIn

my understanding is that its a networking website where you list details about yourself like your name, location,
field of work and education in order to connect with potential employers (or if youre an employer, to find
potential candidates).

On Feb 1, 2012, at 10:43 AM, H <HDR22(@clintonemail.com> wrote:

How does this work?

From: Susan Kennedy|
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:04 AM
To: H

Subject: Invitation to connect on LinkedIn

="

From Susan Kennedy

United States

I'd like to add you to my professional network on LinkedIn.

| - Susan

Confirm that you know Susan

You are receiving Invitation to Connect emails. Unsubscribe
© 2012, LinkedIn Corporation. 2029 Stierlin Ct. Mountain View, CA 94043, USA
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